

LEGISLATIVE BILL 246

Passed over the Governor's veto May 25, 1973

Introduced by Carpenter, 48, Chmn., Executive Board

AN ACT to amend sections 84-201.01, 84-206, and 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, relating to salaries; to increase the salaries of certain constitutional officers; to provide a minimum salary; and to repeal the original sections.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 84-201.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

84-201.01. Until the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1974~~ 1975, there shall be paid as salary to the Attorney General, the sum of sixteen twenty-four thousand dollars. Commencing the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1974~~ 1975, there shall be paid as salary to the Attorney General, the sum of twenty-four thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars. The salary of the Attorney General shall be payable in equal monthly installments.

Sec. 2. That section 84-206, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

84-206. The Attorney General shall appoint a deputy attorney general, who shall give bond to the State of Nebraska in the sum of five thousand dollars, with good and sufficient sureties to be approved by the Governor. The bond, together with a copy of the appointment, shall be deposited in the office of the Secretary of State. The deputy may do and perform, in the absence of the Attorney General, all the acts and duties that may be authorized and required to be performed by the Attorney General. The Attorney General shall be responsible for all acts of said deputy. The deputy shall receive a salary of such amount as shall be fixed by the Attorney General, to be paid on a monthly basis by warrant of the Director of Administrative Services on the State Treasurer; Provided, that the salary of the deputy attorney general and each full-time assistant attorney general shall be not less than twenty thousand dollars.

Sec. 3. That section 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

84-721. Until the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1974~~ 1975, there shall be paid as salaries to certain constitutional officers, as follows: Secretary of State, the sum of ~~twelve sixteen~~ thousand ~~five--~~ hundred dollars per annum; Auditor of Public Accounts, the sum of ~~twelve sixteen~~ thousand ~~five-hundred~~ dollars per annum; State Treasurer, the sum of ~~twelve fifteen~~ thousand ~~five-hundred~~ dollars per annum; and the Lieutenant Governor, the sum of ~~six seven~~ thousand ~~five hundred~~ dollars per annum. From and after the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1974~~ 1975, there shall be paid as salaries to certain constitutional officers, as follows: Secretary of State, the sum of ~~sixteen twenty-five~~ thousand dollars per annum; Auditor of Public Accounts, the sum of ~~sixteen twenty-five~~ thousand dollars per annum; State Treasurer, the sum of ~~fifteen twenty-five~~ thousand dollars per annum; and the Lieutenant Governor, the sum of ~~seven twenty-five~~ thousand ~~five-hundred~~ dollars per annum. Such salaries shall be payable in equal monthly installments.

Sec. 4. That original sections 84-201.01, 84-206, and 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, are repealed.